Memo ITUS

District 204

To: Dr. Karla J Guseman

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources
Date: February 17, 2026

Re: Additional Assignment for Hourly

Summer School — Central Campus - Effective 06/01/2026

e Sophia Chaulk
e Malinda Jiovanazzo

Summer School — American Gov/ Economics — Central Campus - Effective 06/01/2026

e Stephanie Phillips
e Gandhi Schlote
e Ken Poort

Summer School — Spanish 1 — Central Campus — Effective 06/01/2026
e Jennifer Becker

Summer School — Multilingual - Central Campus - Effective 06/01/2026
e Laura Flaherty

Summer School — English — Central Campus — Effective 06/01/2026

e Stacy Moore
Veryl Boykin
Jordan Conejo
Angela Vainikos
Elizabeth Cole
Luna Hital

Terra Meyer
Sean Howard
Melissa Stapleton
Chelsea Miller



Summer School — Instructional — Central Campus — Effective 06/01/2026

e Joanie Stofan (English)
e Mat Hurst (Math)

Summer School — Honors Physics — Central Campus — Effective 06/01/2026
e Abel Farias

Summer School — Office Staff — Central Campus — Effective 06/01/2026
e Barb Campbell

Summer School — Dean - Central Campus — Effective 06/01/2026
e Greg Thompson

Summer School — Counselor — Central Campus — Effective 06/01/2026

e Yvette Justice



